"Sapia, Jose_ph" To <Nicholas.McClay@ey.com>
:joseph_sapla@lehman_com cc <Jerry.Gruner@ey.com>

06/14/2008 11:19 AM bec

Subject Re: RWL Performing Loan Questions

I saved the rlt deal info down yesterday. I went over it with Jennifer. We
sold €0 percent of the deal. It's alsoc known as the NPL deal.

We used the US only since our numbers dcn't inc_ude Europe.

On the SAHM deel we only sold the AAA bends. Didn't include it in the package
since there were only AAA sales.

fffff Original Message ————-

From: Nicholas.McClay@ey.com <Nicholas.McClay@ev.com>
To: Sapia, Joseph

Cc: Jerry.Gruner@ey.com <Jerry.Gruner@ey, com>

Sent: Sat Jun 141 11:55:58 2008

Subject: RE: RWL Performing Loan Questicns

Thanks Joe.

A couple more:

_) Did the RLT Securitization sell out? (Any MBS ir inventory atz 5/31/08)

2) Why dic¢ PC selecl Lhe 89 RWL price [rom Lhe MS reporl (86 US, 95 EUR,
89Wavyg)?

3) SARM 2C08-2 was not included for pricing ccnsideration. What percentage of
this deal sold?

Ernst & Ycung ®

Ernst & Ycung LLP
Nicholas K. McClay | Financial Services

"Sapia, Joseph" <joseph.sapia@lehman.com>

06/14/2008 11:15 AM

To

<Nicholeas.McClay@ey.com>
cc

<Clerry.Gruner@ey.com>
Subject

RE: RWL Performing Loan Questions

EY-LE-LBHI-KEYPERS 4651500
CONFIDENTIAL



Nicholas,

_. Here is the Morgean Stanley Research that shows the average marks for whcle
loans on page 4. I think the comments in the testing Merrill but is should
have been Morgan Stanly. As a result of our testing last week we had the desk
mark down an additional 78mm in whole lcans. The 78 million is mostly
attributec to the Prime Hybrid Arm pricing.

2 - ©6 Attached is a file that lists the whole _oar trades with the MTS codes.
The Middle Office puts this file together. Ycu car look in Whole Loan
Tracking to see the zctual sales data fcr each one of the trades. You can
also verify who the counterparty was as well. For the trades settling in June
I'm not sure when they would get set uo in Quest. They are included on this
tile and vou should be able to see them in Whcle Loan Tracking as well.

Thanks,

Joe

Joseph Sapia

Vice President, Securitized Products Valuaticn and Control
Lehman Brothers

_301 Avenue of the Americas

New York, New York 10019

212-320-2¢69

joseph.sapia@lehman. com

From: Nicholas.McClay@ey.com [malllo:Nicholas.McClay@ey.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 14, 2008 10:07 AM

Toc: Sapia, Joseph

Cc: Jerry.Gruner@ey.com

Subject: RWL Performing Loan Questions

Joe,

I've taken an introductory look at the RWL pricing file. The questions that
have are helow and relate only to the oerforming section.

Performing RWL Priclng Queslions:

) Where can I find support for "Merrill Lynch price for performing loans
nmarked back to 832"

2) For trades by loan type, 1s there some documentation that can support taat
sold loans apply to each loan category ({(i.e. FNMA delivery on 5/28/08 was High
L1'v)

3) For the FNMA High LTV delivery, custcmer in Quest is Aurora Loan 3ervices.
Is there a way to verify actual delivery to FNMA?

4) For NegAm loans, the desk applies a €-7bps discount relative to High LTV.
PC uses High LTV observed pricing. Do NegAm's price/trade similar to High LTV
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in the current market?

5) For Rev Mtge, the customer listed in the Quest trade is Lehman Capital,
Division Cf. s there a way to verify actual de_ivery to GNMA?

6) For Subprime, what is the deal name, ledgers, or other identifiers for the
_05mr. @ 6% that settles at 6/22? I cannot locate in Quest or WLT.

If you have any questions, or prefer to discuse over the phone, you can reach

re at Lehman atTRedactedj.

Thanks,

Nicholas

Ernst & Young ®

Ernst & Yocung LLP

Nicholas K. McClay | Financial Services

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was no- intended or
written tc be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Irnternal Revenue Code or
applicable state or local tax law provisions.

The information contzined in this message may be privileged and confidential
and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for deliveriag this
rmessage to the intended recipient, vou are hereby rotified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying cf this communication 15 strictly
prohibitec. If you have received this ccmmunicatior in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deletin¢ it from your computer.

Notice recuired by law: This e-mail may constitute an advertisement or
solicitation under U.S. law, if its primary purpose is to advertise or promcte
a commerclal producl or service. You may chcose rol Lo recelve adverlising
and promotional messzges from Ernst & Ycung LLP (except for Ernst & Young
Online anc the ey.com website, which track e-mall preferences througa a
geparate procesg) at this e-mail addrese by fcrwarding this message to
no-more-mail@ey.com. If you do so, the sender of this message will be
notified promptly. Our principal postal address is 5 Times Square, New York,
NY 1003e. Thank you. Ernst & Young LLD

- - — — - This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the designated recipient(s) named ascve. If vou are not the intended
recipient oZ this message you are heresny notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying cf this message is strictly prohibited.
This comununicalion is Lor informalion vurposes only and should nol be regarded
as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement oZ Lehman Brothers. EFmail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represert that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not ke relied upon as such. All information
is subject to change without notice. ——————-- LRs Circular 230 Disclosure:
Please be advised that any discussion of T.3. tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) Zs rnot intended or written tc
be used and cannot be used for the purocse of (1) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing cr reccmmending to another party any
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transaction or matter addressed herein.

Any U.3. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was no: intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of
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
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responzible for delivering this
mnessage toc the intended recipient, you are hereby rotified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying c¢f this communication is strictly
prohibitec. If you heve received this ccmmunicatior in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deletinc it from your computer.

Nolice reculired by law: This e-mall may conslilule an adverlisemenl or
solicitation under U.S. law, if its primary purpose 1is to advertise or promcte
a cormercial product or service. You may chcose rot to receive advertising

and promotional messsges from Ernst & Ycung LLP (except for Ernst & Young
Cnline anc the ey.com website, which track e-ma:l preferences througa a
separate process) at this e-mail address by fcrwarding this message to
no-more-mailGey.com. Lf you do so, the sender of this message will be
notified promptly. Our principal postal address is 5 Times Square, New York,

NY 10036. Thank you. Ernst & Young LLP

This message is intended only for the verscnal and confidential use of the
designatec recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, disseminacion,
distribution or copying of this message 13 strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as
an offer to sell or zs a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement oZ Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to he
secure or error—free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complele or accurale and il should nol ke relled upon as such. All
informaticn is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advized thet any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) Zs rot intended or written tc
be used and cannot be used for the purscse cof (1] avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii} promoting, marketing cr reccmmending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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